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One of Duxbury's best known landmarks is the atately
‘First Parish Church which fronts on Tremunt Street at the

end of Depot Street. This building, which ix 110 years old, |

is the second to occupy this site.

It is of interest that the congre

coatinuous "with that gathered
1632, when he was authorized

established “on the other side of the bay (in Duxberrie)”
Plymouth Church. :

~ first parish to grow out of the

This was for the convenience ol

such Iand owners in Duxbury as Capt
Myles Standish and John Alden, whe
found it mcereasingly difficult 1o leave |
their furms for the long trip to Ply-
mouth for the Sunday worship.
. Under the able leadership of Elder,
Brewster, this Ficet Parish flounshed
and soon crected a Mecting louse
near- the present  Standish Hurying ¢
Ground. This was the first actual
church building in New Fagland, for
the Plymouth congregation still met
in the old fort.

Since this Duxbury church wae the
off-shoot of the Plymouth Congrega-
tion professing. the sumne heliefs as
affiemed by the first Pilgrims, und
organized in keepiyp with the terms
of the Mayflower Compact based on
the tenets of personal freedom, their
histarical background is identical with
“that_of the Plymouth Colony. Their
" “church is lhus-qualified to be one of
the histaric and religions shrines of
our country.

A sccom{ building was crected near
the original sitc when the growth of
the congregation required wmore ade-
quate housmg. Thiz building was also
outgrown in time, and in 1787 anather
larger onc was creeted close to the
site of the preses( Parish Church,
This was the period of ju neral growth
and prosperity for Duxhury, so that
by. 1841 _iw again . becawme mnecessar
to enlarge. the Meeting House an
-~ hence the present church was ercqted..
This, therefore, is the foqnh‘uu-tlnx
.House, of the First'Parish of Dux-

~butyr
Nautical Motif
lans for - structure “were

The ¢
inspired by the designs upon which

ation of this church is
by Elder William Brewster in
to hold religious sérvices at‘:d
the

the great ships then being lsunched
from the Duxbury shipyards were.
bullt. The vast assembly room, plan.
ned to aeat a congregation of 950, is|

en and free of all pillars or other,

ob
.obstructing supports,

The single span ol the ceiling is.
strengthened by large oak beams held
in rhce in much the same way as the
hull of a ship, except that it Is built
upside down. In a heavy wind there
is the same creak and groan of tim-
ber as one hears aboard ship during
storms, .

Over the front doors ix located u
large round window” which was de-
sicned 1o resemble the globe of the
carth, showmg the merchans,” and
thus carrying on Ui traditions ol a
seafaring  antdl  ship-buitiling  people
‘Through the long years since  {ls
huilding, it is <aid that Jhipe ol sea
touk their brarings Trom the chutch
spite.

The bell-yoke and hammer ‘in the
church vestibule were taken from the
thied edifice. ‘Fhe huge clock below
the Choir Loft at the tcar of the
church was donated by Erra Weston
2nd, commonly known as “Ring
Cacsar.” The mahogany pulpit was
wade by Scth Pcterson from wood
brought” buck as ballast frowm Hone
duras by local ships, Flanking the
pulpit arc. two large tablets on which
are einbossed in kold leaf a collection
of Scriptural Téxts. These tablets
were: the gift ofl Geishom Bradford.

Many members of the congrege-

I tlon~ hxve

.strange assortment of these toxte. A
letfer recently found by the present
Gershom Bradford amang his grand.

fathav's aanere esunlaing -them. ../

It 9 that ’
BT e e e han
lets made, he sent & number of texts |

to chodee the most.guitable. For some
this“was not made clexr; snd

m + k3 t 3 “ ‘ .. -
e o, ‘it Bent” hion

inscribing them in tha-drder In which
be had received them, The result is
a rather unusuat arrangement of Bib-
lical quotations which catch the eye
of restless members of the congregs-
tion on Sunday mornings. .

The list of pastors who have served
this church during these 328 years is
memorable, and among the names of
pew-holders of the church of 1840
arée “many Mat are Familiae (6" Dax-
bury — Rradford, Delano, Peterson,

*Wadsworth and Weston, Each year

on Aucestors Sundav descendanis of
the original pew-holders ceturn to
take their places in the old family
pews and register their respect for
the past and reaffirmn their recogni.
tion of the continuing vitality of that
carly congregation, :

Cancerted cfforte are being maide
to maintamn and preserve the old
building.  Several  ycars ago  the
steeple was  rebuilt. Recently  the
pews were sepamted and new carpets
were laid in the asles. The grounds
in frant of the church are being land.
seaped an keeping with the colonial
chatactey of the chuerl, and the new
black-top diiveway line not only made
the approaches to the elnreh easier,
but has alvo added o beauty that en-
hanees the charm ol the grounds anl
the building :

But much remaine 10 be done, and
in order to raise funds to fuether the
several maintainance projécts, inchul.
ing the landscaping of the geounds
and  the Juanting of the  Meeting
House, & Country Auction and Fair
will be field on July 25 The Sutimer
Fair, whieh is vsnally held at the
Parish House will mave (0 the church
rrounds, :




